
# Question Answer

1 Will UNICEF accept a consortium of partners to respond to this RFP?
Please check RFPS document's page 7 para 4.2, page 9 para 
7.2 and page 13 para 2.4.

2
Are the proposed timelines in the RFP linked to any governance processes 
or procedures for UNICEF or other key partners?

No

3

Could you please provide more information regarding the internal 
workgroup as well as the external advisory group (e.g., which 
competencies / organisations will be represented in these groups, what is 
envisioned to be the roles and responsibilities of the internal workgroup 
compared to the external advisory group, who will hold the decision 
making responsibility)?

Decision making is done by UNICEF as project lead. Decision 
making may be informed by consultation of the internal 
workgroup and/or external advisory group.

4

Is the service provider expected to organize and manage the external 
advisory group as part of this submission?

The external advisory group will be established by UNICEF 
at the begining of the project (after the award of this 
service project).

5

Can the work performed for other partners working towards the 
development of MR-MAPs (e.g., MR-MAP use cases definition and sizing) 
be leveraged for the Value Proposition?

Only one vendor will be awarded (see Q1 and answer 
related to consortia). UNICEF has the intention to create 
synergy with existing groups (e.g. MR-MAP WG, VIPS) 
where feasible. In case service providers have certain gaps, 
that may be missing and/or may be accessed elsewhere, it 
is encouraged to flag/describe this in the proposal.

Questions & Answers 
RFPS-NYH-2020_503254 


	Sheet1

